
RE: Preliminary interconnection Airiana Young \\ 7401 Elliott Bridge Road, Spring
Lake, North Carolina 28390

Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>
Mon 5/16/2022 11:39 AM

To: FS PTO <pto@fluentsolar.com>

1 attachments (219 KB)

Approved Application Airiana Young.docx;

Good a�ernoon Braydn,

This is approved. I’ll be wai�ng on the COC.

Sincerely,
Robert (Robby)Turner Talton III, CEA
Energy Services Advisor

P.O. Box 931
Dunn NC 28335
910-230-2993 x2152 Office
919-820-2904 Cell
910-433-0956 Fax
800-338-5530 Toll Free

Email: rtalton@sremc.com

Website: www.sremc.com

From: FS PTO <PTO@fluentsolar.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 11:15 AM
To: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>
Subject: Re: Preliminary interconnec�on Airiana Young \\ 7401 Ellio� Bridge Road, Spring Lake, North Carolina
28390

*****THE EMAIL BELOW IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE*****

Ok sorry, I'll make sure everyone at our interconnec�on team emails adviseguys in the future, and for
the check we'll be mailing it out. Thank you
-Braydn B

Fluent Solar LLC. 

Interconnection 

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/PTO@fluentsolar.com/AAMkADIxMjE...
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866-736-1249 

pto@fluentsolar.com 

2578 W 600 N Suite 100 

Lindon, UT 84042 

From: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 5:51 AM
To: FS PTO <PTO@fluentsolar.com>
Subject: RE: Preliminary interconnec�on Airiana Young \\ 7401 Ellio� Bridge Road, Spring Lake, North Carolina
28390

Good morning Braydn,

This looks good. How do you want to handle the $100 applica�on fee. Also, for future interconnec�on
applica�ons, please make sure to submit to AdviseGuys@sremc.com so our en�re team receives them. It just
so happens that this one is in my area and I will be taking care of it. Please let me know if you have any
ques�ons.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 7:09 PM
To: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>
Subject: Preliminary interconnec�on Airiana Young \\ 7401 Ellio� Bridge Road, Spring Lake, North Carolina
28390

*****THE EMAIL BELOW IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE*****
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Hello,
I have the current signed applica�on for the above customer, as well as all suppor�ng documents you
should need. Please let me know if you need anything else, thank you.
-Braydn B

Fluent Solar LLC. 

Interconnection 

866-736-1249 

pto@fluentsolar.com

2578 W 600 N Suite 100 

Lindon, UT 84042 

This email and any files transmi�ed with it are confiden�al and intended solely for the use of the individual or
en�ty to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please no�fy the System
Administrator. This message contains confiden�al informa�on and is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please no�fy the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient you are no�fied that disclosing, copying, distribu�ng or taking
any ac�on in reliance on the contents of this informa�on is strictly prohibited.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the System Administrator. This message contains confidential information and is intended
only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received
this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended
recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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